JANUARY RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 01/20

Jan 5, 2020
TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: STEVE H. FISHER
SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter G-100 Non-Discrimination Hearings and Chapter G-100 Non-Discrimination Hearings and
Claims Claims
Section G-115.2 Section G-115.2
MTL 01/20 — (1) Page MTL 01/13 — (1) Page
Chapter D-100 MAGI Application Processing Chapter D-100 MAGI Application Processing
Section D-165 Section D-165
MTL 01/20 — (1) Page MTL 05/18 — (1) Page
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit
Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
For January 2020 PUT or IM Control #
Language regarding CTS Interpretive Services was added to clarify that
G-115.2 this service is a secondary option for Spanish interpretive services and is 1119
the primary resource for all other languages.
D-165 Language added tol slpecify new locations where late NCU premium EP IM 36-19 09-19
payments can be paid in-person.

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [2] with transmitted pages [2].
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